In accordance with Assembly Bill 361 (2021-2022), this meeting will be held via Zoom, a cloud-based video conference in which Commissioners,
staff and the public can join via a link or by phone as listed below on the agenda. It is advisable to test your electronic devices to ensure you are able
to access the link. If you have concems or issues accessing the link prior to this meeting, email marysiegl@maderausd.org by 3:00 pm on Tuesday,
September 20, 2022.

MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Personnel Commission
1902 Howard Road, Madera, CA 93637

AGENDA

Regular Meeting
Wednesday, September 21, 2022

4:30 PM Public Meeting

Join Zoom Meeting

https://maderausd.zoom.us/i/81549539991

Meeting ID: 815 4953 9991
One tap mobile
+16699009128, 81549539991 # US

OUR MISSION
Highest Student Achievement
A Safe and Orderly Learning Environment
Financially Sound and Effective Organization

1.  Pledge of Allegiance, Opening and Acknowledgement of Visitors and Media

2. Adoption of Agenda
Action to add or delete items from any portion of the agenda or to discuss any consent agenda items must be

taken prior to adoption of the agenda.

3. Communications
Public Hearing for visitors who wish to speak on a subject not on the Commission agenda. Fifteen minutes of

this portion of the meeting are reserved for members of the public to address the Commission on items not
listed on the agenda and within the jurisdiction of the Commission. Speakers are limited to three (3) minutes.
The Commission is prohibited by law from taking action on matters discussed that are not on the Agenda, and
no adverse conclusions should be drawn if the Commission does not respond to public comment at this time.
If you wish to address the Commission, you may do so in two ways:

e Prior to the meeting: you may email your comments to marysiegl@maderausd.org at least 24 hours prior to
the meeting. Include your full name and city of residence and public comment in your email. Your
comment will be read during this portion of the meeting.

e  While in the Zoom meeting:

1. Click on the Reactions icon located at the bottom of the screen.

2. On the new window, click on the Raise Hand icon and wait for your name to be called.
3. Speakers will be address the Commission in the order this feature is used.

4. State your name and city of residence prior to your comment.




4. Consent Agenda

Items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine and are acted on by the Commission in one motion.
There is no discussion of these items prior to the Commission’s vote unless a member of the Commission, staff
or public requests specific items be considered and discussed separately and/or removed from the Consent
Agenda prior to the adoption of the Agenda. It is understood that the Administration recommends approval on
all consent items. Each item on the Consent Agenda approved by the Commission shall be deemed to have been
considered in full and adopted as recommended.

A. Approval of minutes:
1. Approve the minutes from Monday, August 24, 2022, Regular Meeting

B. Consideration and approval of Eligibility List/s for:

Child Welfare & Attendance Liaison - Spanish Required - Promotional & Open/Competitive
Custodian - Open/Competitive

Data Analyst - Open/Competitive

Director of Communications - Open/Competitive

Director of Continuous Improvement - Open/Competitive

Human Resources Technician II - Open/Competitive

Licensed Vocational Nurse - Open/Competitive

Parent Resource Center Assistant - Spanish Required - Open/Competitive
Purchasing Technician - Open/Competitive

Server Administrator - Open/Competitive

Server Support Specialist - Open/Competitive

SIS0 NN A W~

—_ o

S. New Business
A. Consideration to continue to hold the Personnel Commission’s Board public meeting via teleconferencing in
October 2022 to safeguard the health of attendees amid the emergency of the COVID-19 Pandemic

B. Discuss and approve the revised job classification description for Communications Analyst
C. Discuss and approve the revised job classification description for CALPADS Data Technician

D. Discuss and approve the revised job classification description for Research and Systems
Improvement Analyst

6. Informational and Reports

A. Director’s Report
B. Commissioner’s Report

7. Next Regular Personnel Commission Meeting
Wednesday, October 19, 2022 at 4:30 pm
Madera Unified School District Office — TBD Virtually through Zoom
1902 Howard Road
Madera, California 93637

8. Suggested Future Agenda Items

9. Adjournment

Board Room Accessibility: The Madera Unified School District encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public
meeting process. If you need a disability related modification or accommodation to participate in the public meeting, please contact
the Personnel Commission Office at 559-675-4500 extension 294 at least 48 hours before the scheduled Personnel Commission
meeting so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you. (Government code 54954.2)



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE

Meeting Date: September 21, 2022

Agenda Item:
Consideration and approval of the Minutes from August 24, 2022 Regular Meeting

Agenda Placement:

Consent

Background:
Approval of Minutes from the Regular Meeting of August 24, 2022.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Personnel Commission approve the Minutes from August 24, 2022

Regular Meeting.

Attachments: August 24, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes



Minutes Record of MUSD Personnel Commission

Regular Meeting held on Wednesday, August 24, 2022 at 4:30 PM

The Personnel Commission of the Madera Unified School District convened at a Regular Board Meeting
via Zoom, a cloud-based video communication, on Wednesday, August 24, 2022 at 4:30 p.m.

Roll Call

Philip Janzen, Personnel Commission Chair - ABSENT
David Hernandez, Personnel Commissioner Vice-Chair
Fran Wheat, Personnel Commissioner

Isabel Barreras, Director Classified Human Resources
Mary Siegl, Personnel Specialist Lead
Alejandra Venegas-Chaves, Personnel Specialist

Lucy Osuna, on behalf of Assistant Superintendent of HR, Joseph Aiello

1. Call to Order of Public Meeting Pledge of Allegiance, Opening and Acknowledgement of
Visitors and Media

e Commissioner Hernandez called the meeting to order at 4:30 pm.

e Commissioner Wheat led the flag salute.

2. Adoption of Agenda
e Director Barreras requested item 5A be pulled from the agenda as the Piano Accompanist
decided to decline the position.
e Commissioner Hernandez requested that item 5A of the PC Minutes be corrected to show
Commissioner Wheat’s vote on the item.

e It was moved by Commissioner Wheat and seconded by Commissioner Hernandez to
approve the adoption of the agenda with the removal of item 5A from the agenda and the
correction to item 5A in the minutes. MOTION NO. 10-2022/23.

Ayes: Commissioners: Hernandez, and Wheat
Noes: None
Absent: Janzen

Abstained: None

3. Communications
e No comments were made.

4. Consent Agenda

e It was moved by Commissioner Wheat and seconded by Commissioner Hernandez to
approve the Consent Agenda. MOTION NO. 11-2022/23.

Ayes: Commissioners: Hernandez, and Wheat
Noes: None
Absent: Janzen

Abstained: None



5. New Business

B. Discuss and approve the new job description and salary recommendation for
Supervisor - Payroll

e Director Barreras presented the new job description for Supervisor - Payroll. A salary survey
was conducted using seven school districts, and Supervisory Salary Schedule of Range 10 is
recommended for the position.

e It was moved by Commissioner Wheat and seconded by Commissioner Hernandez to
approve to the new job description Supervisor — Payroll and recommendation on the
Supervisory Salary Schedule of Range 10 - MOTION NO. 12-2022/23, DOC NO. 05-

2022/23
Ayes: Commissioners: Hernandez and Wheat
Noes: None
Absent: Janzen

Abstained: None

6. Information and Reports
A. Director’s Report

e Director Barreras reported that the PC Office continues to be busy with recruitments as you
can see from the eligibility lists that were approved tonight.

e The Classified Employee Teacher Grant was approved by the CTC. Madera Unified was
approved for 25 participants’ spots and will receive $120k per year for the next five years.
This is in collaboration with CSU, Fresno. Director Barreras is the Program Director in
charge of the grant and is planning a meeting inviting those classified employees who are
interested in becoming future teachers. Director Barreras also asked for extra help staff to
assist in managing the program for the next five years.

B. Commissioner’s Report
e No reports were made.

7. Next Regular Personnel Commission Meeting
e Wednesday, September 21, 2022 at 4:30 pm
Madera Unified School District Office —Virtually through Zoom
1902 Howard Road
Madera, California 93637

8.  Suggested Future Agenda Items
e No suggestions were made.

9. Adjournment rules
e Commissioner Hernandez adjourned the meeting at 4:46 pm.

YT ¢/ 22

Bfeffreras, Director of Classified HR Date: August 31, 2022




MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE

Meeting Date: September 21, 2022

Agenda Item:
Consideration and Approval of the following Eligibility Lists for Open/Competitive &

Promotional job opportunities

Agenda Placement:
Consent

Background:
Eligibility Lists has been placed on the agenda as a Consent Item. If for some reason any

Commissioner would like to remove a list, it can be done.

1. Child Welfare & Attendance Liaison - Spanish Required - Promotional &
Open/Competitive

Custodian - Open/Competitive

Data Analyst - Open/Competitive

Director of Communications - Open/Competitive

Director of Continuous Improvement - Open/Competitive

Human Resources Technician II - Open/Competitive

Licensed Vocational Nurse - Open/Competitive

Parent Resource Center Assistant - Spanish Required - Open/Competitive
Purchasing Technician - Open/Competitive

10 Server Administrator - Open/Competitive

11. Server Support Specialist - Open/Competitive

VRN UE LD

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Personnel Commission approve the Eligibility Lists as presented.




MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE

Meeting Date: September 21, 2022

Agenda Item:
Consideration to continue to hold the Personnel Commission’s Board public meeting via teleconferencing in October 2022

to safeguard the health of attendees amid the emergency of the COVID-19 Pandemic

Agenda Placement:
Action

Background:
On March 4, 2020, Governor Gavin Newsom proclaimed a State of Emergency in California due to the COVID-19

pandemic. This declaration remains active.

On March 17, 2020, the governor issued Executive Order N-29-20, which authorized the holding of public meetings via
teleconferencing during the pandemic and suspended requirements of the Bagley-Keen Act and the Brown Act that
members of a legislative body and the public be present in person.

Since April 16, 2020, public meetings of the Personnel Commission Board have been held via online video conferencing
due to pandemic health concerns.

On June 11, 2021, the governor issued Executive Order N-08-21, which set an ending of September 30, 2021, to the
public meeting rules in Executive Order N-29-20.

On September 16, 2021, the governor signed Assembly Bill (AB) 361 (2021-2022), which enables teleconferencing for
public meetings during a proclaimed state of emergency under certain conditions. AB 361 will sunset on January 1, 2024.

The state and county departments of Public Health publicly report local COVID-19 data and only 54.29% of all eligible
Madera County resident have been fully vaccinated for COVID-19 (as of September 16). Holding public in-person
meetings in October could thus pose a potential health risk to the public.

On September 14, 2022, the California Department of Public Health (CDPH) announced that it is ending the COVID-19
policies that required weekly COVID-19 testing for unvaccinated and under-vaccinated workers in high-risk workplaces
and schools. The August 11, 2021 State Public Health Officer Order concerning Vaccine Verification for Workers
in Schools will be rescinded effective September 17,2022. Therefore, Madera Unified will no longer require
unvaccinated employees to complete weekly testing beginning Monday, September 19.

At this time the MUSD Board of Trustees will continue to hold their public meetings via teleconferencing in October
2022. The Personnel Commission will continue to review this decision and make findings every 30 days to be in line with

the MUSD Board of Trustees meetings.

Recommendation:
The Personnel Commission discuss and consider holding their Personnel Commission’s Board public meeting via

teleconferencing for the month October 2022 to safeguard the health of attendees amid the emergency of the COVID-19
Pandemic.



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PERSONNEL COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE
Meeting Date: September 21, 2022

Agenda Item:
Discuss and approve the revised job classification description for Communications Analyst

Agenda Placement:
Action

Background:

District Administration has brought forward the request for approval of the revised job
description for Communications Analyst. This position was reviewed in Phase 1 of the
Classification and Compensation Study. However, this position is now vacant due to the one
current incumbent being promoted to director and another incumbent being promoted to a
teacher. Therefore, in order to recruit the most qualified applicants under the revised job
description, we are seeking approval.

The changes to the job description reflect the objective to improve the functioning of certain
specialized areas with a highly focused skill set. The proposed additions are highlighted in blue
and the strike out language is highlighted in red. These changes will bring the job description up
to date so that we can start a new recruitment to fill the both vacancies.

Both a clean copy and a track changes version of the proposed revisions are attached for your
information.

No salary recommendation is submitted at this time as this classification job description will be
studied in the final Phase 4 of the large study that is currently scheduled to be completed by the
end of this year for the entire classification plan.

This recommended proposed action has been compiled as provided under the authority of
California Education Code section 45276 and the Personnel Commission Rules 3.2.1. through
3.2.5.5 and 3.2.9. Review of positions which state that it is the responsibility of the Personnel
Commission to classify duties of new or reorganized positions approved by the Board of
Trustees.

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Personnel Commission approve the proposed revisions to the existing

job classification description of Communications Analyst.

Attachments:
Job Classification Description: Communications Analyst



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL COMMISSION

Job Classification Description APPROVED MOTION NO. #it-#iiit/##
DOCUMENT NO. #i#-###ti#/##

Equal Employment Opportunity DATED Mo/Da/¥eaz

COMMUNICATIONS ANALYST
DEPARTMENT/SITE: Communications SALARY SCHEDULE: Classified Bargaining Unit
SALARY RANGE: 50 per 2022/2023 Schedule
WORK YEAR: 12 Months (261 Days)
REPORTS TO: Director of Communications FLSA: Non-Exempt
PURPOSE STATEMENT:

Under the general direction of the Director of Communications, the Communications Analyst coordinates the
development and communication of strong organizational messaging and materials, both written formats and
broadcast visual and social media formats, to all internal and external constituents and coordinates major District-
wide events; develops, coordinates, and measures the effectiveness of marketing and communication activities to
implement the organization's internal and external communications and marketing strategy intended to create clarity
and consistency, change perceptions and mindsets, and develop a culture of excellence. The incumbents in this
classification provide the school community with clear, consistent, and accurate information about the District
which directly supports student learning and achievement.

DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS

This is the second level in the communications group of classes. The Communications Analyst class may function
in either written or broadcast/social media formats or in both, and has frequent and direct contact with the public
and the media that is proactive, designed, and intentional more so than would normally occur for the majority of
other District classes who interface with the public. The Communications Analyst provides non-supervisory
coaching, technical assistance, advice, and work coordination for Communications Technicians.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS. DUTIES, AND TASKS:

The following alphabetical list of functions, duties, and tasks is typical for this classification. Incumbents may not
perform all of the listed duties and/or may be required to perform other closely related or department-specific functions,
duties, and tasks from those set forth below to address business needs and changing business practices.

e Analyzes new trends and competitive activities to seek out innovative ways to build out communication
channels to stakeholders.

e Assists the Executive Director as assigned in the process of staffing Communication Technicians and
developing their skill and expertise.

e Attend conferences and workshops to update and expand job-related knowledge and skills.

e Coordinates vendors who support graphic design, videography, printing and other high quality marketing
materials as needed.

e Develops and maintains a Customer Relationship Management (CRM) system to be used to differentiate
and target specific communications across the community.

e Develops standardized templates to be used by staff to prepare press releases, marketing communications,

Communications Analyst Page 1 of 4 HUED BOARD RFEROVAD:
Month da, Year

Updated: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. #if-#iH#/##
Previous update: 2018 DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




emergency protocol communications, etc.

Develops the narrative for strategic planning documents for both the Federal and State such as the Local
Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) and other documents

Develops, maintains, manages and implements a formalized communications request process for Madera
Unified school sites and District Office, utilizing all communications channels and media platforms (i.e.,
print, video, Web, email, social media) with outbound and inbound marketing capabilities.

Establish and maintain a strong network with industry professionals and influencers via social media and
other outreach to maximize communication efforts, programs and campaigns.

Facilitates and supports periodic (e.g., weekly, bi-weekly) communications both with school-level
community and District communications (e.g., monthly superintendent's message video, newsletter-Just
the Facts, and Madera Unified Glass).

Leads projects as assigned over communication efforts on behalf of the District.

Manages and coordinates the development of the District Newspaper (currently Madera Unified We
Believe) and/or any other District communications news publications and social media platforms and
content that communicate the District and school site information and successes.

Performs project analyses, defines important social media key performance indicators, and uses a variety
of data sources to analyze and determine areas to focus targeted messaging and communication to
identified audiences.

Provides assistance and expertise on communications to District leadership and technical assistance,
advice, and coordination for school-site level Communications Technicians to ensure consistent
messaging on all platforms and media District-wide.

Serves as a resource to district administrators and staff to provide assistance with drafting, editing,
composing, laying out, and producing various public relations print, video, and website media as needed
to ensure content is informative and appealing.

Utilizes story brand marketing to implement unique marketing campaigns District-wide; develops and
implements annual marketing and communication plans.

Uses current technologies, including graphic design and publications/print software, photo and video
editing, and website tools, to develop, write, capture, produce polished, effective, and appealing high
level finished work.

Writes and distributes District-wide press releases along with coordination of releases to local media
outlets.

Performs other related duties as assigned for ensuring the efficient and effective functioning of the work
unit and the District, including various mandatory District trainings.

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS, AND ABILITIES

(At time of application)

Knowledge of:

Communications media and their most effective uses, including print, radio and television
Appropriate media contacts regarding given issues and circumstances

Utilization of social and broadcast media and other oral and written communication tools and trends in
social media

Microsoft Office, Adobe Photoshop Professional, YouTube, Vimeo, Facebook, Twitter, Instagram and
other software applications and platforms to prepare, enhance, and disseminate event coverage and
communicate messaging campaigns

Correct English usage, grammar, spelling, punctuation, and vocabulary

Communications Analyst Page 2 of 4 HuSE» RO SEEROVED
. Month da, Year
Updated: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. i -####/##

Previous update: 2018 DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




Skills and Abilities to:
® Operate standard office equipment and including computers and advanced software applications
Plan, organize, and prioritize projects and special events
Analyze situations and adopt effective courses of action
Prepare reports and maintaining accurate records
Address the public tactfully and courteously
Use correct English, grammar, spelling punctuation, and vocabulary both in speaking and writing at a
high level of communication
Demonstrate initiative in planning and completing work tasks
Maintain cooperative working relationships with both employees and the public
Monitor and apply the latest job-related trends and technologies applicable to work assignment
Communicate in written form utilizing a journalistic and technical writing and oral reporting style
Translate ideas and suggestions into an effective marketing campaigns
Gather analyze, evaluate and interpret information and data
Map out complex public relations communications print and video projects
Create and edit short marketing and promotional videos
Read, hear, understand, and make use of abstract and condensed reports
Use current technology, including graphic design and publication/print software, and social media
marketing tools, to produced polished, effective, and appealing finished work
Keep up to date with current social media trends and measure success of social median campaigns
Read, understand, explain, and implement technical material from manuals and journals
Develop and deliver effective oral presentations
Maintain confidentiality of sensitive and privileged information
Organize, edit, and lay out both print and broadcast publications

RESPONSIBILITY:

Responsibilities to include working under direct supervision using standardized routines; leading, guiding, and/or
coordinating others; and operating within a defined budget. Utilization of resources from other work units is often
required to perform the job's functions. There is a continual opportunity to have some impact on the organization's

services.

JOB QUALIFICATIONS / REQUIREMENTS:

(At time of application and in addition to the Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities listed above.)

EDUCATION REQUIRED:
Bachelor's degree from an accredited university in one of the following: communications, journalism,

broadcast media, marketing, public relations or related field.

EXPERIENCE REQUIRED:
Four (04) years of experience in marketing, mass communications, multimedia, public relations or similar field.
Bilingual skill in English/Spanish is preferred to facilitate communication with a large segment of the school

community.

LICENSE(S) REQUIRED:
e Valid, current California Driver’s License to drive personal vehicle to various sites in the District to
photograph and report on various events and activities

Communications Analyst Page 3 of 4 HMORD: BORRD RERRQWED,
Month da, Year

Updated: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. ##-iHi/##
Previous update: 2018 DOCUMENT NO. #i-####/##




CERTIFICATIONS AND TESTING REQUIRED:

Pass the District’s applicable proficiency exam for the job class with a satisfactory score
After offer of employment, obtain:
o Criminal Justice and FBI Fingerprint Clearance
o Negative TB test result plus periodic post-employment retest as required (currently every four
years)
o Pre-employment physical exam A through District’s provider

WORK ENVIRONMENT / PHYSICAL DEMANDS:

(Must be performed with or without reasonable accommodations)

Work is primarily indoors and occasionally requires sitting and/or standing for extended periods

Lift and move equipment and other objects weighing up to 35 pounds

Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard, cameras, video equipment, other office
equipment, and to maintain paper files and documents

Use hands and fingers to grasp, hold, and manipulate objects

Kneeling, bending at the waist, sitting, squatting, crawling, stretching and reaching overhead, above the
shoulders, and horizontally to place equipment and wiring and retrieve and store files and supplies
Hearing and speaking to exchange information in person or on the telephone

Visual acuity to see/read documents and computer screen

Frequent operation of a personal vehicle, and occasional operation of a District vehicle, to travel within
and outside the district for meetings, training sessions and assisting staff at school sites

Exposure to intermittent noise and interruptions typical of a school environment and public events
Potential for contact with blood-borne pathogens and communicable diseases

Communications Analyst Page 4 of 4 MUSD BOARD APPRUVED:
dated: 2021 EH&A Month da, Year
Updated: MOTION NO. #i#- i/ ##

Previous update: 2018 DOCUMENT NO. ##-#i##i#/##




MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL COMMISSION

Job Class Description APPROVED MOTION NO. #i- it/ ##

DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##

Equal Employment Opportunity —————

’ PROPO%ED TITLE: NO CHANGE

DEPARTMENT/SITE: Accountability-and SALARY SCHEDULE: Classified
Communications 50 per 2022072023+ Schedule
12 Months (261 Days)

REPORTS TO: Exeecutive-Director of Aceount-
ability-and Communications

Under the general direction of the Director of Commu
the development and communication of strong organiza
constituents and coordinates major éQistriq wide events;

ctivities to 1mp1ementma the orgamzatlon S

will-be-usedintended to create clarlty and

......

direct conta;
occur for th
naturally tend t
is a need for und

oi commumcatlon as assignments are ﬂund or may be SItuallonal The
on-supervisory technical assistance. advice. and coordination for

The following alphabetical lzst of ﬁmctzons duties and tasks is typical for this classification. Incumbents may not perform
all of the listed duties and/or may be required to perform other closely related or department-specific functions, duties
and tasks from those set forth below to address business needs and changing business practices.

e Developsment, maintainsenanee , managesment and implementsation-of a formalized communications
request process for Madera Unified Sschool Ssites; and District Office, utilizing all communications
channels and media platforms; (i.e., print, video, wWeb, email, social media) with outbound and inbound
marketing capabilities.

e Develops standardized templates to be used by staff for the purposes of press releases, marketing
communications, emergency protocol communications. etc.

e Provides technical assistance. advice, and coordination for school-site level Communications Technicians

Communications Analyst Page 1 of 4 HUSD EOARD AREROVED:
Y age Month da, Year

Updated: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. ##- i/ ##
Previous update: 2018 DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




to ensure consistent messaging on all platforms and media District-wide.

e Develops and maintains a Customer Relationship Management(CRM) system to be used to differentiate
and target specific communications across the community.

e  Writes and distributes dDistrict--wide press releases along with coordination of releases to local media
outlets.

e Developsment-ef the narrative for strategic planning documents for both the fFederal and sState such as
the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) and other documents

e Performs project analyses and uses a variety of data sources to analyze and determine areas tofocus
targeted messaging and communication to identified audiences.

e Facilitates and supports periodic (e.g.. weekly. bi-weekly) communications both with school--level

community--weekly/biweekly-eommunieations; and dDistrict communications (e.g.. monthly

superintendent's message video), newsletter-Just the Facts, and Madera Unified Glass).
e Analyzes new trends and competitive activities to seek out innovative ways to build out communication
channels to stakeholders. :
e Coordinatesien-of vendors who support graphic df:51
marketing materials aseeHateral needed. _
Manages and coordinates the development of th

Skills and Abilities to:
e oOperateing standard office equipment and usingincluding computers and advanced software
applications

e Plan. organize. and prioritize projects and special events
e aAnalyzeing situations and adopting effective courses of action

Communications Analyst Page 2 of 4 MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Month da, Year

Updated: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. ##-dHiit#/ith
Previous update: 2018 DOCUMENT NO. #i~####/##




e pPrepareing reports and maintaining accurate records
Aaddressing the public tactfully and courteously
preper-uUse efcorrect English, grammar, spelling punctuation, and vocabulary both in speaking and
writing
shewing Demonstrate initiative in planning and completing work tasks

—planning-and-managing projeets

mMaintaining cooperative working relationships with both employees and the public

mMonitoring and apply the latest job--related trends and technologies applicable to work assignment

eCommunicate in written form utilizing a journalistic and technical writing and oral reporting style

tTranslate ideas and suggestions into an effective marketing campalgn

gGather analyze, evaluate and interpret information and data

eCreate and edit short marketing and promotional videos

digest Read. hear. understand. and make use of abstract and

®© © 0o @ 0 0 @ o @

@

Responsibilities to include wor er direct supervision using standardized routines ; leading, guiding, and/or
coordinating others; and operati in a defined budget. Utilization of resources from other work units is often
required to perform the job's functions. There is a continual opportunity to have some impact on the organization's
services.

D-
f MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Page3 of4 Month da, Year

Communications Analyst
Updated: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. ##-###/ i
Previous update: 2018 DOCUMENT NO. ##-i##/##




JOB QUALIFICATIONS / REQUIREMENTS:

(A4t time of application and in addition to the Knowledge, Skills and Abilities listed above.)

EDUCATION REQUIRED:
Bachelor's degree from an accredited university in one of the following: communications, journalism,

broadcasting media, marketing, public relations or related field.

EXPRIENCE REQUIRED:
Four (04) years of experience in Mmarketing, €mass communications. multimedia. public relations or similar field.

LICENSE(S) REQUIRED:
e Valid, current California Driver’s License to drive personal veli
photograph and report on various events and activities

“to various sites in the District to

CERTIFICATIONS AND TESTING REQUIRED:
e  Pass the District’s applicable proficiency exam for:] i tisfactory score
e After offer of employment, obtain:
o Criminal Justice and FBI Fingerprint €
o Negative TB test result plus periodic po
years)

e Work is primarily indoors and occasio
e Lift and move equipment and other obj

e Use hands and finge “objects
e Kneeling. bending at't ist, si wling, stretching and reaching overhead. above the
ing and retrieve and store files and supplies

onal operation of a District vehicle. to travel within
ing sessions and assisting staff at school sites

Potential foréontact with blood:borne pathogens and communicable diseases

Communications Analyst S mapovED:
ation Y Page 4 of 4 Month da, Year

Updated: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. ##-#it##/##
Previous update: 2018 DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE

Meeting Date: September 21, 2022

Agenda Item:
Discuss and approve the revised job classification description for CALPADS Data Technician

Agenda Placement:
Action

Background:
District Administration has brought forward the request for approval of the revised job

description for CALPADS Data Technician. This position was reviewed in Phase 1 of the
Classification and Compensation Study. The former title of the position was Data Technician.
However, this position is now vacant and in order to recruit the most qualified applicants under
the revised job description, we are seeking approval.

The changes to the job description reflect the objective to improve the functioning of certain

specialized areas with a highly focused skill set. The proposed additions are highlighted in blue

and the strike out language is highlighted in red. These changes will bring the job description up
- to date so that we can start a new recruitment to fill the current vacancy.

Both a clean copy and a track changes version of the proposed revisions are attached for your
information.

No salary recommendation is submitted at this time as this classification job description will be
studied in the final Phase 4 of the large study that is currently scheduled to be completed by the
end of this year for the entire classification plan.

This recommended proposed action has been compiled as provided under the authority of
California Education Code section 45276 and the Personnel Commission Rules 3.2.1. through
3.2.5.5 and 3.2.9. Review of positions which state that it is the responsibility of the Personnel
Commission to classify duties of new or reorganized positions approved by the Board of
Trustees.

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Personnel Commission approve the proposed revisions to the existing
job classification description of CALPADS Data Technician.

Attachments:
Job Classification Description;: CALPADS Data Technician



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL COMMISSION

Job Classification Description APPROVED MOTION NO. ##-####/##

DOCUMENT NO. ##-#i##i#/##

Equal Employment Opportunity DATED Mo/Da,/Yeax

CURRENT TITLE: DATA TECHNICIAN
PROPOSED TITLE: CALPADS DATA TECHNICIAN
DEPARTMENT/SITE: Continuous Improvement SALARY SCHEDULE: Classified Bargaining Unit
SALARY RANGE: 35 per 2022/2023 Schedule
WORK YEAR: 12 Months (261 Days)
REPORTS TO: Director of Continuous FLSA: Non-Exempt
Improvement

PURPOSE STATEMENT:

Under the supervision of the Director of Continuous Improvement, the CALPADS Data Technician plans,
coordinates and performs activities related to the support and operation of the District's Student Information
Services (SIS) system and the California Longitudinal Pupil Achievement Data System (CALPADS). Confers with
administrators and staff to provide support, documentation, training, data extraction, reporting to District staff and
governmental agencies; and performs related work as assigned. The incumbents in this classification provide the
school community with accurate data and data analysis and reporting for evidence-based decisions which directly
supports student learning and achievement.

DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS

This is the technical level in the student information systems (SIS) and data analysis group of classes. The
CALPADS Data Technician audits and ensures that accurate information has been entered into the SIS system and
related systems in accordance with established standards, procedures, and guidelines. This class also serves as a
technical resource to answer questions about the SIS from a variety of users.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS, DUTIES, AND TASKS:

The following alphabetical list of functions, duties, and tasks is typical for this classification. Incumbents may not
perform all of the listed duties and/or may be required to perform other closely related or department-specific
Junctions, duties, and tasks from those set forth below to address business needs and changing business practices.

e Aligns District and site student data to California Department of Education (CDE), Madera County Office
of Education (COE), and CALPADS and California Dashboard standards and requirements.

e Attends District-, County Office-, and State-mandated training and retraining programs.

e Audits for, finds, and corrects data anomalies with the SIS data gate; certifies to California Basic
Educational Data System (CBEDS) or the successor system to it, enrollment totals to be reported to the
CDE.

e Conducts, as directed and including travel to District sites, user training sessions; annual updates to
CALPADS processes for site and department staff to keep current their skills with SIS and other data
information systems.

e Coordinates routine collaborative inter-departmental meetings for exchanging information and planning
projects

e Creates and clears data import/export between SIS and secondary data systems.

Designs and prepares reports to meet the needs of users and governmental agencies.

o Establishes, enforces, and maintains data entry and security standards.

Data Technician Page 1 of 4 xgrslghagfnyzzinovm;
Updated: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. #i#-####/##
Previous update: 2017 DOCUMENT NO. ##-~####/##




KN

Identifies, analyzes, and resolves problems with administrative software and interacts effectively with users
to solve problems advising on best practices for maintaining data.

Interprets state and federal mandates regarding data and communicates mandates to appropriate department
and school site personnel.

Maintains confidentiality of sensitive employee and student information.

Maintains knowledge of current state and governmental agencies reporting requirements.

Manages data requirements for CALPADS with existing SIS.

Manages the student data collection specifically required for the California Longitudinal Pupil Achievement
Data System (CALPADS) and similar systems for mandated reporting.

May represent the District to state and local governmental agencies relative to CALPADS and CBEDS.
Monitors data base for accuracy and data integrity.

Operates and applies to assigned work areas various computer software programs such as SQL Server, SQL
reporting service, Excel, Access and other related programs and tools.

Provides required information extracts to governmental and other outside agencies.

Provides technical support for the District's Student Information Services (SIS) application and database.
Provides training and information to office staff on the new policies related to state reporting.

Provides user training and may travel to school sites in support of related duties.

Performs other related duties as assigned for ensuring the efficient and effective functioning of the work
unit and the District, including various mandatory District trainings.

OWLEDGE, SKILLS, AND ABILITIES

———— e e e A D I
(At time of application)

Knowledge of:

Computer hardware systems, software applications, and languages utilized by the District (e.g., Microsoft
Office, Word, Excel, Access, Google Suites and its bundled apps, SQL Server Management Studio and
reporting services, Parent Square, Sales Force)

Interpersonal skills using tact, patience, and courtesy

Basic statistics and analytical and problem-solving techniques

Oral and written communication skills

Principles and practices of management

Applicable laws, codes, regulations, policies, and procedures

District organization, operations, policies, objectives, and goals

Enterprise computer applications

PC applications

School operations

Work process analysis techniques

Database management systems, concepts, and usage

Skills and Abilities to:

Periodically upgrade skills in order to meet changing job conditions, State data reporting requirements, and
technology hardware and software

Operating standard office equipment and assigned computer

Solve problems, identify issues, create action plans, and apply logical thinking and reasoning processes and
analytical skills to develop solutions

Plan and manage projects

Prepare and maintain accurate records

Utilize pertinent District-standard and assigned software applications

MUSD BOARD APPROVED:

Data Technician Page 2 of 4 Month da, Year
Updated: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. ##- /i

Previous update: 2017

DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




Schedule activities

Gather, collate, and/ or classify data

Work with a diversity of individuals and/or groups flexibly and in a variety of circumstances
Analyze data utilizing defined but different processes

Operate equipment using a variety of standardized methods

Work with a variety of data

Problem solving with data requires independent interpretation of guidelines; and problem solving with
equipment is limited to moderate

Communicating with persons of varied technical knowledge and backgrounds

Establish and maintain effective working relationships and work as part of a team

Set priorities and adapt to changing and evolving situations

Meet deadlines and schedules

Work with detailed information/data

RESPONSIBILITY:

Responsibilities include: working under direct supervision using standardized routines; leading, guiding, and/or
coordinating others; and operating within a defined budget. Utilization of resources from other work units is often
required to perform the job's functions. There is a continual opportunity to have some impact on the organization's

services.

JOB QUALIFICATIONS / REQUIREMENTS:

(At time of application and in addition to the Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities listed above.)

EDUCATION REQUIRED:

Bachelor’s degree in Business Administration, Communications, Computer Science, Data Analytics,
Information Technology or a closely related field. An Associate’s degree with two additional years of
the required experience can substitute for the Bachelor’s degree.

EXPERIENCE REQUIRED:

Three years of advanced clerical/technical data management experience working with complex data systems
applications including data input, utilizing programs like CBEDS and CALPADS or other complex data sets. Must
be skilled in District-standard productivity software such as Microsoft Office Suite (Excel, Word, and Access).
Web-based tools, Standard Query Language (SQL), and Aeries. Experience in a California school district preferred.
Four (04) years of additional qualifying experience may be substituted for the required education on the basis of
one year experience for 24 semester/45 quarter units of education.

LICENSE(S) REQUIRED:
e Valid, current California Driver’s License to drive personal vehicle to various sites in the District to gather
information, attend meetings, and participate in training sessions.

CERTIFICATIONS AND TESTING REQUIRED:
e Pass the District’s applicable proficiency exam for the job class with a satisfactory score
e After offer of employment, obtain:
o Criminal Justice and FBI Fingerprint Clearance
o Negative TB test result plus periodic post-employment retest as required (currently every four
years)
o Pre-employment physical exam A through District’s provider

- MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Data Technician Page 3 of 4 Month da, Year

Updated: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. ##-####/##
Previous update: 2017 DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




WORK ENVIRONMENT / PHYSICAL DEMANDS:
(Must be performed with or without reasonable accommodations)
e Work is primarily indoors and requires sitting for extended periods of time
e Lift objects such as boxes containing documents weighing up to 35 pounds
e Bending at the waist, kneeling, or crouching to file materials or access equipment, carrying, pushing, and/or
pulling
Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard and maintain paper files and documents
Use hands and fingers to grasp, hold, and manipulate objects
Kneeling, bending at the waist, sitting, squatting, stretching and reaching overhead, above the shoulders and
horizontally to retrieve and store equipment, files, and supplies
e Hearing and speaking to exchange information in person or on the telephone
Visual acuity to see/read documents and computer screen
e Occasional operation of a personal vehicle to travel within and outside the district for meetings, training
sessions and assisting staff at school sites

- MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Data Technician Page 4 of 4 Month da, Year

Updated: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. ##-####/##
Previous update: 2017 DOCUMENT NO. #it-#i#i#/##




MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
RSONNEL COMMISSION

APPROVED MOTION NO. ##-#i##/##
OCUMENT NO. #i#-#i##/##

) D Mo/Da/Year

CLASSIFIED
Job Class Description

35 per 20226/20231-Schedule
12 Months (255 Days)

PURPOSE STATEMENT:

Under the superyvision of of Continuous

chnology Director

and data analysis
achievement.

Thisqebrepeorts

This_the technical level in the student information systems (SIS) and data analysis group of classes. The
CALPADS Data Technician ensures that accurate information has been entered into the (SIS) and related systems
in accordance with established standards and guidelines. While this class supports and works closely with the next
level in the eroup, it differs from the Data Analyst class which has overall responsibility for developing SIS
standards and standard operating procedures and guidelines to be adhered to by all staff of the District that enter
and use SIS-related data.

.

The following alphabetical list of functions, duties and tasks is typical for this classification. Incumbents may not perform
all of the listed duties and/or may be required to perform other closely related or department-specific functions, duties
and tasks from those set forth below to address business needs and changing business practices.
o Provides technical support ef-for the District's Student Information Services (SIS) application and
database.
e Operates and applies to assigned work areas various computer software programs such as SQL Server.
SQL reporting service. Excel. Access and other related programs and tools.
e Coordinates routine collaborative inter-departmental meetings for exchanging information and planning
projects
e Identifies, analyzes and resolves problems with administrative software; and interacts effectively with
users to solve problems and advisinges on best practices for maintaining data.
e Provides required information extracts to governmental and other outside agencies.
Establishes.ment-and enforces.ment and maintainsef data entry and security standards.

5 .. MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Data Technician Page 1 of 5 Month da, Year

Updated: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. #i#-####/##
Previous update: 2017 DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




- butablishment-enforeement-and-maintenance-of security standards-as-defined:
Interprets state and federal mandates regarding data and communicates mandates to appropriate
department and school site personnel.

e Manages the student data collection specifically required for the California Longitudinal Pupil
Achievement Data System (CALPADS) and similar systems for mandated reporting.
Data import/export between SIS and secondary data systems.
Partieipates-inAttends dDistrict-. County Office-. and State--mandated training and retraining programs.
Conducts. as directed and including travel to District sites. user training sessions and back-to-school
orientation, for site and department staff to update their skills w1th SIS and other data information

systems.

Designs and lay-eutprepares reports to meet the needs of us
Monitors data base for accuracy and data integrity.
Malntams knowledge of current state and governmenta

®

® e o ¢

d'governmental agencies.

(At time of application)

Knowledge of:
e Computer hardware systems. software applications, and languages utilized by the District (e.g..
Microsoft Office. Word, Excel. Access. SQL Server Management Studio and reporting services.

Parent Square, Sales Force)
e Interpersonal skills using tact. patience and courtesy
e Basic statistics and analytical and problem--solving techniques
e Oral and written communication skills
Principles and practices of management
Applicable laws, codes. regulations. policies. and procedures
o District organization, operations. policies. objectives and goals

5 .. MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Data Technician Page 2 of 5 Month da, Year

Updated: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. ##-d#iHiH#/##
Previous update: 2017 DOCUMENT NO. ##~####/##




Skills and Abilities to:

<Enterprise computer applications

PC applications

sSchool operations

wWork process analysis techniques

dDatabase management systems, concepts, and usage

pPeriodically upgrade skills in order to meet chan
and software

oOperating standard office equipment and as
sSolveing;problems. identify issues. create action plans. and aDDlv' :
processes and analytical skills to develop soluti
pPlanning and manageing projects
pPrepareing and maintaining accurate records
wUtilizeing pertinent District-star
sSchedule activities

ical thinking and reasoning

cal knowledge and backgrounds
ve worklng relationships and working as part of a team
1g:and evolving prieritiessituations

5 . MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Data Technician Page 3 of 5 Month da, Year

Updated: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. #if-####/##
Previous update: 2017 DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




often required to perform the job's functions. There is
organization's services.

(At time of application and in addition to the ’

EDUCATION REQUIRED

) ent experience working with complex data systems
apphcatlons—aﬂdlncludmo da ‘ futilizing programs like CBEDS and CALPADS or other complex

data sets. Must b
ccess) Web b

CERTIFICATIONS AND TES] REQUIRED:
® Pass the District’s applicable proficiency exam for the job class with a satisfactory score
e After offer of employment, obtain:
o Criminal Justice and FBI Fingerprint Clearance
o Negative TB test result plus periodic post-employment retest as required (currently every four
years)

(Must be performed with or without reasonable accommodations)
e Work is primarily indoors and requires sitting for extended periods of time
e Lift objects such as boxes containing documents weighing up to 35 pounds

5 .. MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Data Technician Page 4 of 5 Month da, Year

Updated: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. #i#-####/##
Previous update: 2017 DOCUMENT NO. #i#-####/##




e Bending at the waist, kneeling or crouching to file materials or access equipment, carrying. pushing and/or
pulling

e Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard and maintain paper files and documents

e Use hands and fingers to grasp, hold and manipulate objects

e Kneeling, bending at the waist, sitting. squatting, stretching and reaching overhead. above the shoulders
and horizontally to retrieve and store equipment. files and supplies

e Hearing and speaking to exchange information in person or on the telephone
Visual acuity to see/read documents and computer screen

e Occasional operation of a personal vehicle to travel within and outside the district for meetings. training
sessions and assisting staff at school sites.

5 . S H
Data Technician Page 5 of 5 ﬁuonxghsgﬁnyze\:znovnn
Updated: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. ##-####/##
Previous update: 2017 DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PERSONNEL COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE
Meeting Date: September 21, 2022

Agenda Item:
Discuss and approve the revised job classification description for Research and Systems

Improvement Analyst

Agenda Placement:
Action

Background:

District Administration has brought forward the request for approval of the revised job
description for Research and Systems Improvement Analyst. This position was reviewed in
Phase 1 of the Classification and Compensation Study. However, this position is now vacant due
to the current incumbent being promoted to director. Therefore, in order to recruit the most
qualified applicants under the revised job description, we are seeking approval.

The changes to the job description reflect the objective to improve the functioning of certain
specialized areas with a highly focused skill set. The proposed additions are highlighted in blue
and the strike out language is highlighted in red. These changes will bring the job description up
to date so that we can start a new recruitment to fill the current vacancy.

Both a clean copy and a track changes version of the proposed revisions are attached for your
information.

No salary recommendation is submitted at this time as this classification job description will be
studied in the final Phase 4 of the large study that is currently scheduled to be completed by the
end of this year for the entire classification plan.

This recommended proposed action has been compiled as provided under the authority of
California Education Code section 45276 and the Personnel Commission Rules 3.2.1. through
3.2.5.5 and 3.2.9. Review of positions which state that it is the responsibility of the Personnel
Commission to classify duties of new or reorganized positions approved by the Board of
Trustees.

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Personnel Commission approve the proposed revisions to the existing
job classification description of Research and Systems Improvement Analyst.

Attachments:
Job Classification Description: Research and Systems Improvement Analyst



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL COMMISSION

Job Classification Description APPROVED MOTION NO. ##-ii#it/##

DOCUMENT NO. #i-i##it#/##

Equal Employment Opportunity T, B DR A

RESEARCH AND SYSTEMS IMPROVEMENT ANALYST

DEPARTMENT/SITE: Continuous Improvement | SALARY SCHEDULE: Classified Bargaining Unit
SALARY RANGE: 65 per 2022/2023 Schedule
WORK YEAR: 12 Months (261 Days)

REPORTS TO: Director Continuous Improvement | FLSA: Non-Exempt

PURPOSE STATEMENT:

Under the general direction of the Director Continuous Improvement, the Research and Systems Improvement
Analyst supports the District's analytical needs related to completing complex analysis, including but not limited to
regression, vector and longitudinal analysis; conducts research and data analysis to be used by District leadership
to make data-informed decisions and will assist in the development of research briefings, presentations and
proposals. The incumbents in this classification provide the school community with in-depth analysis and
projections regarding all systems and available data which directly support student learning and achievement.

DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS

Positions in this class are distinguished by their focus on research aspects of data, uncovering previously hidden
patterns in data that can be used for program improvements. The work requires extensive use of statistical methods
of data analysis, the identification of data to be developed for the analysis, and the clarity and practicality of the
findings and recommendations that arise from the research.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS, DUTIES, AND TASKS:

The following alphabetical list of functions, duties, and tasks is typical for this classification. Incumbents may not
perform all of the listed duties and/or may be required to perform other closely related or department-specific functions,
duties, and tasks from those set forth below to address business needs and changing business practices.

e Analyzes student data in alignment with organizational priorities to identify successes, uncover challenge
areas, extrapolate trends and craft actionable, concrete steps towards making systemic improvements,
including, but not limited to data about student attendance, assessment, graduations, and postsecondary
readiness.

e Brings to management’s attention and clarifies potential for action on key policy questions by selecting and
employing advanced statistical and narrative reports based on data and/or visual representations to obtain
insights that can then be acted upon.

e Builds capacity among analysts, technicians and other positions District-wide to increase proficiency in
statistical and querying applications for program analysis and evaluation.

e Champions, facilitates and coaches others in continuous improvement projects using the improvement
science framework.

e Completes ad hoc analysis requested by leadership using the data collected and reported both real-time and
annually.

e Develops and presents periodic training sessions in person, via online tutorial videos, and online learning

MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Research and Systems Improvement Analyst Page 1 of 4 Month da, Year

Updated: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. ##-####/##
Previous update: 2017 DOCUMENT NO. ##-~###i#/##




modules.

Formulates, suggests, develops, and manages data-driven project plans for the collation, monitoring,
reporting and use of student, school, and District-level data, including demographics, student courses and
grades, assessment participation and outcomes, attendance, suspensions and enrollment information.
Manages project plans and schedules required to successfully complete all projects on time.

Monitors change ideas introduced at District level through the rapid Plan Do Study Act (PDSA) cycle.
Performs data collation, quality control, and analysis to identify trends, successes, problems and issues that
need to be addressed through targeted technical support, trainings, and/or modifications to policies and
procedures.

Provides training to school and District office staff on best practices for data collection and cleansing (i.e.,
the process of detecting, correcting and/or removing corrupt or inaccurate records from a record set, table,
or database.

Supports program evaluations, including both internal evaluations and serves as the District's liaison for
external researchers and evaluations.

Supports the development of summaries of relevant external research to inform District research and
analysis, strategy and decision making.

Supports the ongoing management and maintenance of new data initiatives, such as the development of an
early warning system, in alignment with District priorities and organizational goals.

Perform other related duties as assigned for ensuring the efficient and effective functioning of the work unit
and the District, including various mandatory District trainings.

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS, AND ABILITIES
(At time of application)

Knowledge of:

Project planning methods and organization
Technical aspects of field of specialty

Performance-based assessment

Computer software applications relevant to educational assessment such as database and data management
Methodology used in educational research and of the statistical components of research design
Theory and practices related to learning and evaluation and education performance measurement
Oral and written communications skills

Interpersonal skills using tact, patience, courtesy, and customer service orientation

Operation of a computer to enter data, maintain records and generate reports

Principles and practices of management

Analytical and problem-solving abilities

District organization, operations, policies, objectives, and goals

Advanced knowledge of statistics and software used in educational accountability

Microsoft Office Suite, especially Excel, SPSS, SAS, STATA, and SQL or Oracle

Salesforce administration knowledge

Skills and Abilities to:

Learn policies and procedures relating to Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), comprehensive
support and improvement (CSI) under the Federal Every Student Succeeds Act, and other over-arching
District-level strategic programs

Plan, organize, direct implement and report the results of evaluation or research studies or projects

®

e Communicate the results of evaluation and research studies to audiences with varying levels of expertise

e Complete assignments successfully with a minimum of direction and supervision

e Obtain maximum cooperation and rapport with departmental and other District employees
Research and Systems Improvement Analyst Page 2 of 4 xgithngYz:ROVED:
Updated: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. ##-####/##
Previous update: 2017 DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




e Maintain a high level of objectivity and provide quality information to facilitate decision-making at all
levels

Practice high level project management skills

Implement strong organizational skills and maintain attention to detail

Meeting preparation. facilitation, and follow-up

Cleaning and improve the quality of existing data and manipulate large complex data sets into clear and
easily understandable reports

Be creative and apply outside-of- the box thinking to develop novel approaches and insights

e Demonstrate a desire to grow professionally and seek out new opportunities to learn

e Analyze situations accurately and adopt effective courses of action

RESPONSIBILITY:

Includes working under general direction using advanced techniques and routines; leading, guiding, and/or
coordinating others as directed; and operating within a defined budget. Utilization of resources from other work
units may be required to perform the job's functions. There is a continual opportunity to have some impact on the

organization's services.

JOB QUALIFICATIONS / REQUIREMENTS:
(At time of application and in addition to the Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities listed above.)

EDUCATION REQUIRED:

Bachelor's degree from an accredited college or university with a degree in Business, Statistics, Mathematics,
Analytics, Information Technology, or with significant course work in research methods, statistical techniques,
educational planning, or a related field.

EXPRIENCE REQUIRED:
Four (04) years of increasingly responsible experience involving the collection, interpretation and analysis of
research data, including extensive research experience in compiling, summarizing and critiquing external research,
conducting quantitative and qualitative research, and demonstrating the ability to use Excel, SPSS, SQL and other
statistical/analytical tools at an advanced level and to understand and provide feedback on research proposals.
Experience with Salesforce administration preferred.

LICENSE(S) REQUIRED:
Valid, current California Driver’s License to drive personal vehicle to various sites in the District and to attend

meetings, conferences, and training sessions.

CERTIFICATIONS AND TESTING REQUIRED:
e Pass the District’s applicable proficiency exam for the job class with a satisfactory score
e After offer of employment, obtain:
o Criminal Justice and FBI Fingerprint Clearance
o Negative TB test result plus periodic post-employment retest as required (currently every four

years)
o Pre-employment physical exam A through District’s provider

WORK ENVIRONMENT / PHYSICAL DEMANDS:
(Must be performed with or without reasonable accommodations)
e Work is primarily indoors and requires sitting for extended periods
e Lift and move equipment and other objects weighing up to 35 pounds
e Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard or other office equipment and to maintain

MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Research and Systems Improvement Analyst Page 3 of 4 Month da, Year

Updated: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. ##-#i##/##
Previous update: 2017 DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




paper files and documents

e Use hands and fingers to grasp, hold and manipulate objects

e Kneeling, bending at the waist, sitting, squatting

e Hearing and speaking to exchange information in person or on the telephone

e Visual acuity to see/read documents and computer screen

e Operation of a personal vehicle, and occasional operation of a District vehicle, to travel within and outside

the district for meetings, training sessions and assisting staff at school sites

Research and Systems Improvement Analyst Page 4 of 4 ﬁig;gf%‘:imvm:
Updated: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. #i#-###i#/##
Previous update: 2017 DOCUMENT NO. d#i#-##t##/##




MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL COMMISSION

Job Class Description APPROVED MOTION NO. ##-#iH##/##

DOCUMENT NO. ##-##i##/##

Equal Employment Opportunity DATED Mo/Da/Yaaz

PROPOSED TITLE: NO CHANGE

DEPARTMENT/SITE: Accountability-and SALARY SCHEDULE: Classified
tead SALARY RANGE: 65 per 202260/2023+Schedule
Continuous Improvement WORK YEAR 12 Months (261 Days)

REPORTS TO: Exeeutive-Director of Account-
il Lc A

Continuous Improvement

PURPOSE STATEMENT:
Under the general direction of the Director of C
Assessment Analyst supports the District's analytical need:
not llmlted to regressmn vector and 10ng1tud1na1 analy31

uous Improvement ?tlie Research Evaluation and

and proposals._The incumbents_in this
and projections regarding all systems

e distmgux
e used for

duties and tasks is typical for this classification. Incumbents may not perform
red to perform other closely relatea’ or deparﬂnent—speczﬁc Jfunctions, duties

o Formulates, suggest, develops. and manages data-driven project plans for the collatlon. monitoring,
reporting and use of student. school. and District-level data. including demographics. student courses and

grades, assessment pa1t|c1mtlon and outcomes. attendanee suspensmns and enrollment

mformallon Deve = HOnY R 18

e Manages project plans and schedules required to successfully complete all projects on time.
e Performs data collation. quality control. and analysis to identify trends. successes. problems and issues
that need to be addressed through targeted technical support. trainings. and/or modifications topolicies

Research, Evaluation, and Assessment Analyst Page 1 of 4 TACHEHD: BIOAED: PN
Month da, Year

Updated: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. ##-##ii/##
Previous update: 2017 DOCUMENT NO. ##-#i##/##




and procedures. Perfeﬂmeat&aaaﬂmﬂﬁdwﬂﬁhﬁaﬂsﬁmees%s—pmbl%ﬁ—%dﬂs&w&ﬂuﬁeed%

addro ad fiha ~cated -]
& 2 Fa O Sa A aPTro -

Trains school and Drstrrct office staff on data collectron and cleansmg best practrces

Surfaces key policy questions by selecting and employing advanced statistical and narrative reports based
on data and/or visual representations to obtain insights that can then be acted upon.ereatingstatistical-and
Completes Ad hoc analysis requested by leadership using the data collected and reported both real-time
and annually.

Regularly analyzes student data in alignment with organizational priorities to identify successes, uncovers
challenge areas, extrapolates trends and crafts actionable, concrete steps towards making systemic
improvements, including, but not limited to student attendance, assessment, graduations , and
postsecondary readiness data.

Supports the ongoing management and maintenance of new:
an early warning system, in alignment with District priori
Supports the development of summaries of relevant e
analysis, strategy and decision making.
o Supports program evaluations, including both i
extemal researchers and evaluations.

1n1t1at1ves such as the development of
:organizational goals.
.to inform District research and

(At time of applica

Knowledge of:

° Plansmﬁg organlze it ctsten-of assigned projects

e o o
'm
'U
@
Sj
®
=
o
¢
CJ"
I~}
172
)
[=N
o
w
w
@

ermputer software apphcétions relevant to educational assessment such as database and data
management

mMethodology used in educational research and of the statistical components of research design
tTheory and practices related to learning and evaluation and education performance measurement
©Oral and written communications skills

iInterpersonal skills using tact, patience, and courtesy, and customer service orientation
eOperation of a computer to enter data, maintain records and generate reports

pPrinciples and practices of management

aAnalytical and problem-solving abilities

dDistrict organization, operations, policies, objectives, and goals

Research, Evaluation, and Assessment Analyst Page 2 of 4 MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Month da, Year

Upda}ted: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. ##-###i#t/#i#
Previous update: 2017 DOCUMENT NO. ##-#iti#/##




e aAdvanced knowledge of statistics and software used in educational accountability
Microsoft Office Suite. especially Excel.-profieieney-required;-and high proficiency with programs such
as SPSS, SAS, or STATA. and SOL or Oracle-proficieney-required

e Salesforce administration knowledge

o audiences with varymg levels ofexpertise
tion and superv151on

levels

superiorPractice higl

Includes working under general directiondireet-supervision using advanced techniques andstandardized routines;
leading, guiding, and/or coordinating others_as directed; and operating within a defined budget. Utilization of
resources from other work units may beis—eften required to perform the job's functions. There is a continual
opportunity to have some impact on the organization's services.

Research, Evaluation, and Assessment Analyst Page 3 of 4 HUPH BUNED SPERDWHND:
Month da, Year

Upda}ted: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. ##-####/##
Previous update: 2017 DOCUMENT NO. #i#-####/##




(At time of application and in addition to the Knowledge, Skills and Abilities listed above.)

EDUCATION REQUIRED:
Bachelor's degree from an accredited college or university with a deolee m Stallstlcs Mathematics, Analytics,
Business Administration. Information Technology. or with swmﬂcan yurse work in research methods,

statistical techniques, educational planning, or a related field.

EXPRIENCE REQUIRED:
Four_(04) years of increasingly responsible experience:
research data.-Jincluding extensive research experienc:
conducting quantitative and qualitative research.; an
advanced level and to understand and provide feedb
administration preferred.

olving the collection, interpretation and analysis of
mpiling, summarizing and critiquing external research,
demonstrating the ability to tise Excel. SPSS, SOL at an
n research: proposals._Experience with Salesforce

LICENSE(S) REQUIRED:
e— Valid. current Californi
to attend meetings. co

Dexterity of hands aii
maintain paper files ar
Use hands and fingers to orasp. hold and manipulate objects

Kneeling, bending at the waist. sitting. squatting

Hearing and speaking to exchange information in person or on the telephone

Visual acuity to see/read documents and computer screen

Operation of a personal vehicle, and occasional operation of a District vehicle. to travel within and
outside the district for meetings. training sessions and assisting staff at school sites

Research, Evaluation, and Assessment Analyst Page 4 of 4 HOEE: BOARD' AREROVED:
Month da, Year

Upda.lted: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. #if-####/##
Previous update: 2017 DOCUMENT NO. #i#-##i#/##




